ENCLOSTHRE

18th November 18634.

Dear Frofessor Huxley,

T have gome through the 1627 editien of our
pamphlet and apart from the drawing of the dil;rluri on page B8
and bringing the termlnology up to date, I have 54; drafted
any alterations, :;

By far the most important change which is nesded is
that the leaflet should be published, not as st d.ni A8 AN Ap=
pendix to the Report of the Committee and therefoye on the page
and in the print of the B,A, Reports, but independsntly on a
pPage compareable with eay,the Jourmal of Genetioa I I do not know
what methed you will think bvest for pressing .'hhlhl Haworth,
Fersonally, I should not hesitate to get the EI!FJ:..H. ges Freme to
set the thing up and ciroculate specimens and hha:n the B.A,
to suthorise owur action,;by which time of un'u.'ru.' all the impors
tant part of n;u.u expelse would have bean 1nuu.rnq B:iu perhapas
there 18 a .'uq- highshanded methed of getting the job done withe
out unnecessary delay, :

I think you have seme points which' you wanted tc see
added or expanded in seotioms 4 or B, They are certainly at
present very ocmpaot seotions, but I forget exaclily what pointms

you wanted enlarged upon, I sm enclesing a copy in cveawe you



have not got one,

Yours sincerely,

Frofessor Julian Huxley,
King's Collage,
Strand W.C,



